Masala Mahumela

P ———]
From: Munyadzi Rikhotso <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>
Sent: 10 April 2017 05:52 PM
To: masala.mahumela@nsovo.co.za
Subject: FW: __NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_=+_

130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_
400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adam@gunnattorneys.co.za]

Sent: 10 April 2017 11:49 AM

To: 'Munyadzi Rikhotso'; 'Rejoice Aphane'

Cc: 'Alexa-Rae Sebba'

Subject: RE:
___NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_#+_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Munyadzi
Please could you indicate when we will receive the updated draft amendment report?

Kind regards

ADAM GUNN

CELL: 072533 4399

COMMFRCIA Tkl 011 788 2{K10
GUNN MINING FASIOn:. 906 SNy

ADDRESS: 15 Glenhove Road, Melros:

ATTORNEYS | ENVIRONMENTAI epres

fohannesb

==,

A WER www, gunnattorneys.co.za

From: Munyadzi Rikhotso [mailto:munyadzi@nsovo.co.za]

Sent: 14 March 2017 08:42 AM

To: 'Adam Gunn' <adam@gunnattorneys.co.za>; 'Rejoice Aphane' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>

Cc: 'Alexa-Rae Sebba' <alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Subject: RE: __ NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_#*_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Our telephone conversation this morning bears reference.
The PPP is being undertaken as per the requirements of the legislation.

I wish to emphasise that we are not shying away from meetings as per your request, however, we would like to
provide our I&AP (yourself included) with an opportunity to review and comment on the draft amendment report.
Once you have received and reviewed the report, we will be more than willing to engage on a one on one meeting.
We believe that this will allow for well-informed discussion and more meaningful engagements.
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Hope that all is in order.
Regards

Munyadzi Rikhotso

NSfOVO

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING

T: 0110413689 C: 0716022369 F:0866028821
E: admin@nsovo.co.za W: WWW.NsSOV0.€0.za
Physical: 40 Lyncon Road, Carlswald, 1684
Postal: P/Bag x29, Suite 697, Gallo Manor, 2052

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adam@gunnattorneys.co.za]

Sent: 14 March 2017 06:58 AM

To: 'Rejoice Aphane'

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso"; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba'

Subject: RE:

_ NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_#+_ 130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Madam
Please note they were not comments but a request for a one on one meeting. The letter was clear in this regard.
We still await your response to the request for the meeting and meaningful engagement as required by law.

Yours sincerely

ADAM GUNN =

CELL: 072 533 4399

COMMERCIA TEl 011788 2000
AAINI FAX: 086 459 2405
GUNN MINING AX '

ATTORNEYS ENVIRONMIENTAI ADDRESS: 15 Glenhove Road, Melrose

[ohannesburg 2196

WEB; Www, gunnattorneys.co.za

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice @nsovo.co.za]

Sent: 13 March 2017 03:53 PM

To: 'Adam Gunn' <adam@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba' <alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za>
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Subject: RE: __ NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_%*_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Mr Gunn,
The e-mail below has reference.
Nsovo will like to thank you for the comments received.

Please be advised that we are currently preparing the draft Amendment report which will be sent out to all I&AP
including yourselves for review and comment. Subsequently, a public meeting will be scheduled to further address
all questions and queries regarding the aforementioned project.

Should you have any further queries,please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Regards
Rejoice

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adam@gunnattorneys.co.za]

‘Sent: 13 March 2017 10:36 AM

To: 'Rejoice Aphane'

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso"; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba'

Subject: RE:

__ NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_#+_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Ms Aphane
Please see attached request for a meeting.

We would be grateful if you could confirm that the relevant persons attending the meeting will be able to
adequately deal with the questions listed in point 5.

Kind regards

ADAM GUNN

CELE: 072533 4399

COMMEIRCIAL TF1 011 788 HHIG
VIEN TING

ATTORNEYS | ENVIRONMINTAI FTTE T sl dn dEEG I, Ohrosg

Tohannesburg 2196

WEB- www, guanattorneys.co.za

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice @nsovo.co.za]

Sent: 02 March 2017 01:26 PM

To: 'Alexa-Rae Sebba' <alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>; '"Adam Gunn' <adam@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Subject: RE:___NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_*_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Alexa-Rae,



Kindly note that this is an amendment of the already authorised EIA, amending from 275kV to 400kV.

It must be noted that the servitude will increase from 47m to 55m and the pylon footprint may be bigger, however,
the proposed upgrade from 275kV to 400kV will not have a significant bearing on the severity of the impact.

Please find attached relevant document at this stage.
Regards,

Rejoice Aphane

Environmental Consultant

Tel: 011 041 3689 | Fax: 086 602 8821 | Email: rejoice@nsovo.co.za

From: Alexa-Rae Sebba [mailto:alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za]

Sent: 02 March 2017 08:55 AM

To: 'Rejoice Aphane'

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso"; 'Adam Gunn'

Subject: RE: _ NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_+_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Rejoice,

The e-mail below as reference.

Please may you provide us with the EIA and relevant documentation.
Kind regards

Alexa

From: Alexa-Rae Sebba [mailto:alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:40 PM

To: 'Rejoice Aphane' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>; 'Adam Gunn' <adam@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Subject: RE: __NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_*_ 130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Rejoice,
Please may you provide us with the EIA and relevant documentation.
Kind regards

Alexa

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adam @gunnattorneys.co.za]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 6:39 AM
To: 'Rejoice Aphane' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>




Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba' <alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za>
Subject: RE: __NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_+_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Noted, thanks Rejoice.
Kind regards

Adam

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice @nsovo.co.za]

Sent: 23 February 2017 02:10 PM

To: 'Adam Gunn' <adam@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba' <alexa-rae@gunnattorneys.co.za>

Subject: RE:__NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_+*_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Mr Gunn,
Thank you for your email and enquiry below.

Please note that the notification period has lapsed, hence we are following up with all the I&APs.
We will greatly appreciate if you can send your comments soonest.

Kind regards
Rejoice

From: Adam Gunn [mailto:adam@gunnattorneys.co.za]

Sent: 23 February 2017 11:28 AM

To: 'Rejoice Aphane'

Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso"; 'Alexa-Rae Sebba'

Subject: RE: _NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_=+_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Thank you Rejoice
Alexa from Gunn Attorneys (cc’d) will be in touch with you regarding obtaining further information.
What is the cut-off date for comments at this stage?

Kind regards

ADAM GUNN

CELL: 0725333 4399
TEl 011 788 240
FAX: 086 459 2405
ADDRESS: 15 Glenhove Road, Mclrose

[ohannesburg 2196

COMMERCIAL
MINING
ENVIRONMENTAI

WEBR: www, gunnattorneys.co.za

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice @nsovo.co.za]
Sent: 23 February 2017 10:36 AM
Cc: "Munyadzi Rikhotso" <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>




Subject: RE:_NOTICE_OF_ENVIRONMENTAL_AUTHORISATION_OF_THE_PROPOSED_*_130KM_ESKOM_FOSKOR-
MERENSKY_POWERLINE_FROM_275KV_TO_400KV_AND_ASSOCIATED_SUBSTATION_WORKS

Dear Stakeholder,

NOTICE OF AMENDMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOR THE PROPOSED +130KM ESKOM FOSKOR - MERENSKY POWERLINE
FROM 275KV TO 400KV AND ASSOCIATED SUBSTATION WORKS WITHIN THE MOPANI AND SEKHUKHUNE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITIES IN THE
LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Notice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 41 (2) of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of December 2014,
published in terms of Chapter 5 of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) for the purpose of
applying for Environmental Authorisation for the aforementioned activity.

This email serves to inform you that the Department of Environmental Affairs issued Eskom Holdings SOC Limited (Eskom) with an
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for construction of +130KM Foskor — Merensky 275kV powerline and associated substation works on 18 June
2013 with reference number 12/12/20/2411. Subsequently Eskom proposes to amend the EA in order increase the powerline capacity from
275kV to 400kV . It must be noted that the servitude will increase from 47m to 55m and the pylon footprint may be bigger, however, the
proposed upgrade from 275kV to 400kV will not have a significant bearing on the severity of the impact. The proposed powerline will be built at
400KV specification and operated at 275kV.

The project will follow the process stipulated under Chapter 5, Part 2 of the EIA Regulations of December 2014.
The proposed powerline will traverse various farms within the Mopani and Sekhukhune District Municipalities in the Limpopo Province, attached
is the locality map for refence.

As a pre-identified stakeholder, you are invited to submit any comments relating to this project to the contact details below.

Warm Regards,

Rejoice Aphane

Environmental Consultant

Tel: +2711 041 3689 Fax: 086 602 8821
Email: rejoice@nsovo.co.za

NSfSOVO

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING

‘From the works we five 1o the world we seer”




Re'!oice Aehane

From: Rejoice Aphane <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>

Sent: 16 November 2016 12:07 PM

To: julietnkomi@gmail.com’

Cc: 'Ppp@nsovo.co.za'

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION OF THE PROPOSED + 130KM

ESKOM FOSKOR-MERENSKY POWERLINE FROM 275KV TO 400KV AND
ASSOCIATED SUBSTATION WORKS
Attachments: Site Notice_English. Rev 1.pdf; Locality Map_01.11.2016_Merensky.jpg

Dear Juliet Nkomi,

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
275KV to 400kV. The proposed powerline will be built at 400kV specification and operated at 275kV.

The project will follow the process stipulated under Chapter 5, Part 2 of the EIA Regulations of December 2014.
The proposed powerline will traverse various farms within the Mopani and Sekhukhune District Municipalities in the Limpopo Province, attached
is the locality map for refence.

As a pre-identified stakeholder, your community is invited to submit any comments relating to this project to the contact details below within 30
days from the date of this email.

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
Sent: 10 April 2017 02:40 PM

To: ‘adminbl’

Subject: RE: Interested/ Affected Party

Dear Jacques,

The e-mail below has reference.

Please be informed that you are registered as an Interested and Affected party, kindly note that the draft
Amendment report will be sent out to all I&AP including yourselves for review and comment. Subsequently, a public

meeting will be scheduled to further address all questions and queries regarding the aforementioned project.

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Rejoice Aphane
Environmental Consultant

Tel: 011 041 3689 | Fax: 086 602 8821 | Email: rejoice@nsovo.co.za

From: adminb1 [mailto:adminbl@uni-vision.co.za]
Sent: 06 March 2017 01:20 PM

To: ppp@nsovo.co.za; rejoice@nsovo.co.za

<c: Jacques Du Randt

Subject: Interested/ Affected Party

Good day Rejoice

| would Please like to Register as an interested of=r Affected Party.

Property Description-

On behalf of Ekuthuleni Share Block (Pty) Ltd

Portion 7 of the Farm Oxford 183, Registration Division KT, Limpopo Province.

Please can you assist me with the Following.
Regards,
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Irene Becker
Business Economics Division
fmal. admenblaunsvsondoza

Office 27 @112 497 1108
gat 012

consiliuvm-otium
marketing :

Mootidoof Office Park East, </o Atterbury and Joliify Main Road, Mooikioof, 0059 PO, Box 35580, Mende Park, 0102
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Rejoice Aphane

S e R ; S —— |
From: Jaco du Plessis <jaco@profplanners.co.za>
Sent: 16 January 2017 01:38 PM
To: 'Rejoice Aphane'
Cc: 'Fritz Pretorius’
Subject: RE: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV - 400kV Line: F010-16
Hi Rejoice,

Do you have contact name + number so that I can speak to them directly. We will have to get dwg -
drawings from ESKOM so that we can superimpose on our drawings. It will be more effective if we
communicate with them directly.

Regards,

Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

71 PIETERSE, DU TOIT & ASSOSIATE (PTY) LTD
i | TOWN AND REGIONAL PLANNERS
Tel: (+27) 15 297 4970/1  Cell: (+27) 82 8539070  Fax: (+27) 15 297 4584
Email: jaco@profplanners.co.za P.0O. Box 11306, BENDOR PARK, 0713
Concillium Building, 118 General Beyers Street, Welgelegen, POLOKWANE, 0699

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice@nsovo.co.za]
Sent: 16 January 2017 13:12
To: 'Jaco du Plessis' <jaco@profplanners.co.za>; ppp@nsovo.co.za; admin@nsovo.co.za; munyadzi@nsovo.co.za

Cc: 'Fritz Pretorius' <info@khumula.co.za>
Subject: RE: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV - 400kV Line: F010-16

Dear Mr J. du Plessis,

Your email dated 16 January 2017 refers.

Nsovo Environmental Consulting acknowledge receipt of your correspondence in this regard.
We will forward the letter and the locality plan to the client and will update you soonest.
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Rejoice Aphane

Environmental Consultant

Tel: 42711 041 3689 Fax: 086 602 8821
Email:_rejoice@nsovo.co.za
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From: Jaco du Plessis [maiIto:iaco@profplénners.co.za]
Sent: 16 January 2017 12:22 PM




To: ppp@nsovo.co.za; rejoice@nsovo.co.za; admin@nsovo.co.za; munyadzi@nsovo.co.za

Cc: 'Fritz Pretorius'
Subject: FW: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV - 400kV Line: F010-16

Importance: High
Dear Mrs Aphane,
See email below dated 06 December 2016 — please confirm receipt of email.

The Minister of Agriculture approved our application for township establishment (Burgersfort X75) on 12
January 2017. We are in progress to continue with the township establishment procedure, i.e. surveying of
township, submission of general plan to Surveyor-General and registration of township. If ESKOM intends
to make amendments to the approved layout plan of Burgersfort X75 to accommodate the proposed
Foskor-Merensky Powerline, it should be done before we commence surveying of the township.

You are requested to urgently give attention to the attached letter and contact me to discuss the way
forward — thanks.

Regards,

Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

F|] PIETERSE, DU ToIT & ASSOSIATE (PTY) LTD
] | TowN AND REGIONAL PLANNERS

S R X S S T S S T T
Tel: (+27) 15 297 4970/1 Cell: (+27) 82 853 9070 Fax: (+27) 15 297 4584

Email: jaco@profplanners.co.za P.O. Box 11306, BENDOR PARK, 0713
Concillium Building, 118 General Beyers Street, Welgelegen, POLOKWANE, 0699

From: Jaco du Plessis [mailto:jaco@profplanners.co.za]

Sent: 09 January 2017 08:18

To: 'ppp@nsovo.co.za' <ppp@nsovo.co.za>; 'rejoice@nsovo.co.za' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>
Cc: 'Fritz Pretorius (info@khumula.co.za)' <info@khumula.co.za>

Subject: FW: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV - 400kV Line

Dear Mrs Aphane,

See email below dated 06 December 2016 — please confirm receipt of email.

Regards,

Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

F|] PIETERSE, Du ToIT & AssOSIATE (PTY) LTD
# | TOWN AND REGIONAL PLANNERS
Tel: (+27) 15 297 4970/1  Cell: (+27) 82 853 9070  Fax: (+27) 15 297 4584

Email: jaco@profplanners.co.za P.O. Box 11306, BENDOR PARK, 0713
Concillium Building, 118 General Beyers Street, Welgelegen, POLOKWANE, 0699

From: Jaco du Plessis [mailto:jaco@profplanners.co.za]

Sent: 06 December 2016 16:40

To: 'ppp@nsovo.co.za' <ppp@nsovo.co.za>; 'rejoice@nsovo.co.za' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>
Cc: 'Fritz Pretorius (info@khumula.co.za)' <info@khumula.co.za>

Subject: FW: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV - 400kV Line

‘Dear Mrs Aphane,



Your Regulation 41(2) notice received today per registered post refers. See attached letter for your
information.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Regards,

Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

F|1 PIETERSE, DU TOIT & ASSOSIATE (PTY) LTD

# | TOwN AND REGIONAL PLANNERS
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

Sent: 10 February 2012 11:58

To: 'nsovoec@gmail.com' <nsovoec@gmail.com>; 'munyadzi@nsovo.co.za' <munyadzi@nsovo.co.za>
Subject: FW: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Hi,
Attached, please find 2x comment sheets to register as I&AP for project.

Regards,
Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

Tel: 015 - 297 4970/1

Fax: 015 - 297 4584

Cell: 082 853 9070

email: jaco@profplanners.co.za

From: Jaco du Plessis [mailto:jaco@profplanners.co.za]
Sent: 09 January 2012 16:43

To: 'Shonisani Mukwevho'

Subject: RE: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Hi Shonisani,

Thanks for locality map — proposed Routes 1 & 3 will/might affect the properties and/or future
developments of 2 of my clients at Burgersfort / Khumula Lodge (along Steelpoort R555 road). See my
attached Comment Sheet to register as an I&AP.

Attached, please find 2 x draft layout plans for township establishment applications that will be submitted
to the Greater Tubatse Municipality during first quarter of 2012.

Regards,
Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

Tel: 015 - 297 4970/1

Fax: 015 - 297 4584

Cell: 082 853 9070

email: jaco@profplanners.co.za

From: Shonisani Mukwevho [mailto:shoni@nsovo.co.za]
Sent: 09 January 2012 15:23




To: 'Jaco du Plessis'
Subject: RE: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Hi Jaco,

Please find herewith attached the locality as per your request and a comment sheet were you can register as an
1&AP.

Kind Regards

From: Jaco du Plessis [mailto:jaco@profplanners.co.za]
Sent: 09 January 2012 03:16 PM

To: shoni@nsovo.co.za
Subject: RE: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Hi Shonisani,

Thanks for notification - Do you have a locality map indicating the proposed route of the electricity line and
the location of the associated substation works to enable me to determine my clients interest in the
matter.

Regards,
Jaco du Plessis PR. PLN (A/178/2010)

Tel: 015 - 297 4970/1

Fax: 015 - 297 4584

Cell: 082 853 9070

email: jaco@profplanners.co.za

From: Jaco du Plessis (iPhone) [mailto:jaco@profplanners.co.za]
Sent: 09 January 2012 14:54

To: Jaco du Plessis

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Regards, Jaco du Plessis
jaco@profplanners.co.za
+27(0)828539070

(via iPhone)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shonisani Mukwevho" <shoni@nsovo.co.za>
Date: 09 January 2012 11:45:19 SAST

To: <jaco@profplanners.co.za>

Subject: Proposed Foskor-Merensky 275kV Line

Good day,

Please find here with attached the notification letter and a BID for the abovementioned project. You
can also register with us an I&AP.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.



Kind Regards

Shonisani Mukwevho

Environmental Consultant

Nsovo Environmental Consulting

Cell: 079 614 8298 Fax: 086 602 8821
Email: shoni@nsovo.co.za

Website: www.nsovo.co.za

God'’s grace is sufficient for us all

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 6778 (20120109)

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 6778 (20120109)

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 6779 (20120109)

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

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 6873 (20120210)

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

From: Marlette Ferreira <Marlette@mccormick-property.co.za>
Sent: 17 November 2016 09:57 AM

To: Rejoice Aphane

Cc: ppp@nsovo.co.za

Subject: RE: F010-16 Foskor - Merensky Powerline

Thank you Rejoice

Kind Regards

Marlette Ferreira

McCormick Property Development

Sokatumi Estate, Leyden Avenue (Cnr Lyttleton Road)
Clubview East, Centurion, 0157

P:+27.12.654 6330

F:+27.12.654 6731

C:+27.83.556 3857

From: Rejoice Aphane [mailto:rejoice@nsovo.co.za]

Sent: 17 November 2016 08:50 AM

To: Marlette Ferreira <Marlette@mccormick-property.co.za>
Cc: ppp@nsovo.co.za

Subject: RE: F010-16 Foskor - Merensky Powerline

Good morning,

Please receive attached site notice and locality map for the above mentioned project.
Warm Regards,

Rejoice Aphane

Environmental Consultant

Tel: +2711 041 3689 Fax: 086 602 8821
Email: rejoice@nsovo.co.za
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From: Marlette Ferreira [mailto:Marlette@mccormick-property.co.za]
Sent: 17 November 2016 08:29 AM

To: ppp@nsovo.co.za; rejoice@nsovo.co.za

Subject: RE: F010-16 Foskor - Merensky Powerline




Good morning
Kindly let me have the information soonest.

Kind Regards

Marlette Ferreira

McCormick Property Development

Sokatumi Estate, Leyden Avenue (Cnr Lyttleton Road)
Clubview East, Centurion, 0157

P:+27.12.654 6330

F:+27.12.654 6731

C:+27.83.556 3857

From: Marlette Ferreira

Sent: 16 November 2016 08:17 AM

To: 'ppp@nsovo.co.za' <ppp@nsovo.co.za>; 'rejoice@nsovo.co.za' <rejoice@nsovo.co.za>
Subject: F010-16 Foskor - Merensky Powerline

Importance: High

Good day

John McCormick has received notice in the post of the amendment of the EIA authorization of the +130km Eskom
Foskor — Merensky Powerline. Please can you forward it to me in digital format as | need to see where the line is
running.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Marlette Ferreira

McCormick Property Development

Sokatumi Estate, Leyden Avenue (Cnr Lyttleton Road)
Clubview East, Centurion, 0157

P:+27.12.654 6330

F:+27.12.654 6731

C:+27.83.556 3857

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and access to this e-mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. Any recipient who is not a named addressee is not entitled to read the rest of the email or disclose its contents to
any person or take copies. An incorrect addressee is requested to notify the sender immediately by return email. Whilst all reasonable
steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information and data transmitted electronically and to preserve the confidentiality
thereof, no liability or responsibility whatsoever is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reason, corrupted or does not reach its
intended destination. In the event that this e-mail is of a personal nature and not business related, the recipient must note that this e-
mail is not authorised by, or sent on behalf of, the sender's employer. This information is used at your own risk.




Reioice Aehane

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

rNotice is hereby given in terms of Regulation 41 (2) of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of December 2014,
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
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